

Candidate for Director



Tarek Y. Ghazi

Education:

BS Geology, Stanford University, 1976
MS Geology, Stanford University, 1982

Experience:

2007 – present Aramco Services Co., Geoscience Specialist
2005 – 2007 GeoKnowledge USA, Technical Director
2002 – 2005 Gaffney, Cline & Assoc., Senior Geologist
2000 – 2002 Delta R, LLC, Co-Owner, Operations Mgr.
1996 – 2000 Landmark Graphics, Product Marketing Director
1976 – 1996 Conoco, Inc., Staff Geologist

Professional Affiliations:

HGS, AAPG, SPE, SEG
Texas Professional Geoscientist License 5204

Awards:

2008 HGS President's Award

Professional Activities:

2008 – present HGS Web Manager & "Email Blaster"
2007 – 2008 HGS International Explorationists Chairman
2006 – 2007 HGS International Explorationists Treasurer
2004 – 2005 AAPG Continuing Education Courses (2): Assessment, Classification and Reporting of Oil and Gas Reserves, Co-Instructor
2007 – present SPE Books Committee member
2003 – 2006 SPE Forum Series – Co-Chairman for one Forum, and SPE Liaison for a second Forum. Also served on the Forum Series Implementation Committee

Statement:

Volunteering with the HGS has been one of the best decisions of my professional life. In each of my HGS roles, I have found plenty of meaningful work to do, and great people to work with. This year as HGS Web Manager and “Email Blaster” has been especially fun, as it has introduced me to an even wider circle of HGS friends and has made me aware of most of what goes on in our Society. I was happy to be nominated for a Director position, particularly because I think that web and email matters are vital to the continuing success of the HGS, and should be better represented on the Board. Regardless of the outcome of the election, I look forward to continuing to serve in my current capacities or in other areas where there is a need and a good match with my skills.